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CHAPTER 01
QU'EST-CE QUE LA NACE ?
Un vocabulaire commun pour decrire I'activite d'une entreprise.

Un vocabulaire partage

La NACE - nomenclature statistiqgue des activites economiques dans la Communaute
europeenne - est la classification statistique commune des activites economiques de
I'Union europeenne. Chaque type d'activite productive exercee au sein de I'UE se voit
attribuer un code, de sorte que les statistiques recueillies dans differents pays, par
differentes institutions, dans differentes langues, puissent etre agregees et
comparees sans ambiguite.

La classification est tenue a jour par Eurostat, I'office statistique de I'Union
europeenne, en cooperation avec les instituts nationaux de statistique des Etats
membres. Elle est utilisee par les administrations publiques, les offices nationaux de
statistique, les chambres de commerce, les autorites fiscales, les registres
d'entreprises, les fournisseurs de donnees prives et - de plus en plus - par tout
systeme logiciel qui doit raisonner sur ce qu'une entreprise fait reellement.

L'edition actuelle couverte par ce manuel est la NACE Rev. 2.1, adoptee en 2023 et
appliguee aux donnees statistiques a partir de I'annee de reference 2025.

Note: La NACE est une classification des activites, et non des produits, des
professions ou des formes juridiques. Un charpentier independant et une menuiserie de
cent personnes partagent la meme classe NACE s'ils effectuent le meme travail.

Activite, non produit

La distinction la plus importante a integrer est que la NACE classe les activites - ce
qu'une organisation fait - plutot que les produits, les biens, les professions ou les
formes juridiques. Les produits ont leur propre classification (CPA dans I'UE, HS/CN
pour le commerce). Les classifications des professions relevent de la CITI. Les formes
juridiques sont nationales. La NACE se concentre sur le processus : fabriquer du pain,
developper des logiciels, transporter des personnes par voie aerienne.

Cela signifie qu'un petit charpentier independant et une menuiserie de cent personnes
partagent la meme classe NACE s'ils exercent la meme activite. Cela signifie egalement
gu'une entreprise qui produit des velos pour la vente et une entreprise qui loue des
velos a I'heure se trouvent dans des classes differentes, meme si le velo est au

centre de leurs activites.

2026 TEKSOMA Technologies - nacebridge.eu - Reuses Eurostat NACE Rev. 2.1 under the EC reuse policy
Live: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-1 Page 3 of 42



https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-1
https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-1

NACEBridge - The NACE Handbook Chapter 01 - Qu'est-ce que la NACE ?

Ou vous rencontrerez la NACE

Toute entreprise enregistree dans un registre d'entreprises de I'UE possede au moins
un code derive de la NACE. Les autorites fiscales utilisent des codes nationaux bases
sur la NACE pour acheminer les categories de TVA et les regles specifiques a un
secteur d'activite. Les banques les utilisent pour I'evaluation des risques en matiere
de lutte contre le blanchiment d'argent. Les enquetes statistiques les utilisent pour
definir leur population cible. Les organismes de financement de la recherche les
utilisent pour decrire les secteurs eligibles. Les sites d'emploi, les reseaux
publicitaires, les agences de credit et les fournisseurs de donnees B2B s'appuient
tous, directement ou indirectement, sur la NACE.

En bref : si un systeme, partout en Europe, a besoin de savoir ce qu'une entreprise

fait, il utilisera un certain dialecte de la NACE.

Source: Foreword; 1 Introduction, pp. 11-18 - Eurostat, NACE Rev. 2.1 (2025), KS-GQ-24-007-EN-N.
Read this chapter online: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-1
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CHAPTER 02
QUI REGIT LA NACE ?
Eurostat, un reglement du Conseil et 27 instituts nationaux de statistique.

La base juridique

La NACE a ete etablie par le reglement (CE) n 1893/2006 du Parlement europeen et du
Conselil, qui I'a rendue contraignante pour tous les Etats membres pour la production

de statistiques europeennes. Ce reglement a ete modifie en 2023 pour introduire la
NACE Rev. 2.1, la version actuelle.

Parce que la NACE est etablie par un reglement plutot que par une directive, elle
s'applique directement et identiquement dans chaque Etat membre : les parlements
nationaux ne la transposent pas, ils la mettent en uvre.

Eurostat et les instituts nationaux de statistique

La gestion au quotidien est confiee a Eurostat, I'office statistique de I'Union
europeenne base au Luxembourg. Eurostat publie le manuel officiel, gere les tables de
correspondance vers et a partir des revisions anterieures et vers les classifications
non-UE, et coordonne les revisions avec les instituts nationaux de statistique (INS)
des 27 Etats membres.

Chaque INS - I'INE au Portugal, I'Insee en France, le DESTATIS en Allemagne, le CBS
aux Pays-Bas, I'ISTAT en ltalie, etc. - traduit la classification dans sa propre

langue et, dans la plupart des cas, I'etend avec un cinquieme chiffre pour creer une
classification nationale des activites adaptee aux besoins de declaration locaux. Le

CAE au Portugal, le NAF en France, le WZ en Allemagne, le SBI aux Pays-Bas et 'ATECO
en Italie sont tous des extensions nationales directes de la NACE.

Note: La NACE est I'epine dorsale de 'UE. Le NAF, le WZ, le CAE, le SBI, I'ATECO, le
SKD et leurs homologues sont des dialectes nationaux qui la partagent - les quatre
premiers chiffres de chacun d'eux sont, par construction, une classe NACE.

Alignement international

La NACE n'est pas construite isolement. Elle est entierement alignee sur la

Classification internationale type par industrie de toutes les branches d'activite
economiques (CITI) des Nations Unies, et sa structure detaillee est concue de maniere

a ce que chaque classe NACE corresponde parfaitement a une classe CITI. Cet alignement
permet d'agreger les statistiques de I'UE avec les statistiques officielles du reste

du monde sans perte de traduction.
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Source: 1.2 Legal basis; 1.3 International context, pp. 13-17 - Eurostat, NACE Rev. 2.1 (2025), KS-GQ-24-007-
Read this chapter online: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-2
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CHAPTER 03
POURQUOI LA NACE EXISTE-T-ELLE?
Comparabilite, registres des entreprises, administration fiscale, recherche.

Le probleme de la comparabilite

Chaque pays produit des statistiques economiques pour ses propres besoins:
ventilations du PIB, denombrements de I'emploi, indices de production industrielle,
enquetes sur la demographie des entreprises. Sans classification commune, les chiffres
ne peuvent ni etre additionnes, ni soustraits, ni compares: les "activites

informatiques" francaises et les "Informationstechnologie" allemandes couvrent des
perimetres qui se chevauchent mais sont differents, et tout total transfrontalier
surcompte tacitement ou supprime des sous-secteurs entiers.

La NACE est la principale reponse a ce probleme au sein de I'Union europeenne.
Lorsqu'une statistique francaise et une statistique allemande citent toutes deux la
meme classe NACE, elles parlent - par construction - de la meme activite.

Registres des entreprises et usage administratif

Au-dela des statistiques pures, les codes derives de la NACE sont desormais integres
dans le tissu administratif de I'Union. Chaque registre des entreprises de I'UE stocke
un code d'activite principale derive de la NACE pour chaque unite legale enregistree.
Les autorites de la TVA les utilisent pour acheminer les regles sectorielles. Les
regimes de securite sociale les utilisent pour calculer les taux de cotisation
specifiques a l'industrie. Les chambres de commerce les utilisent pour organiser leurs
membres. La Banque europeenne d'investissement les utilise pour selectionner les
investissements eligibles.

Utilisation par le secteur prive

Les agences de notation de credit, les banques et les assureurs utilisent les codes
NACE pour I'evaluation du risque sectoriel. Les plateformes marketing, les reseaux
publicitaires et les fournisseurs de donnees B2B les utilisent pour le ciblage
d'audience. Les systemes d'approvisionnement les utilisent pour structurer les
catalogues de fournisseurs. Les systemes d'lA les utilisent de plus en plus comme une
caracteristique canonigue a faible cardinalite pour decrire une entreprise.

La valeur ajoutee de la NACE dans tous ces contextes est la meme: un ensemble de
categories petit, stable, exhaustif et mutuellement exclusif, sur lequel tout le monde

s'accorde.

Note: Petit, stable, exhaustif, mutuellement exclusif. Ces quatre proprietes sont ce

2026 TEKSOMA Technologies - nacebridge.eu - Reuses Eurostat NACE Rev. 2.1 under the EC reuse policy
Live: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-3 Page 7 of 42



https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-3
https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-3

NACEBridge - The NACE Handbook Chapter 03 - Pourquoi la NACE existe-t-elle?

qui fait une bonne classification - et ce que la NACE est concue pour proteger a
travers les revisions.

Source: 1.1 Purpose; 1.4 Uses of NACE, pp. 11-13, 17-18 - Eurostat, NACE Rev. 2.1 (2025), KS-GQ-24-007-E
Read this chapter online: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-3
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CHAPTER 04
COMMENT LA NACE EST STRUCTUREE
Section Division Groupe Classe, et le cinquieme chiffre national.

Anatomie d'un code

Un code de classe NACE se presente toujours sous la forme DD.CC - deux chiffres, un
point, deux chiffres supplementaires. Les deux chiffres precedant le point identifient

la division; le premier chiffre apres le point identifie le groupe a l'interieur de

cette division; et le dernier chiffre identifie la classe a l'interieur de ce groupe.

Ainsi, 62.01 se decompose comme suit: division 62 (Programmation, conseil et autres
activites informatiques), groupe 62.0 (meme intitule - le seul groupe de la division),
classe 62.01 (Activites de programmation informatique). La section J ne fait pas
partie du code lui-meme, mais est implicite a partir du numero de division: les
divisions 58-63 relevent toutes de la section J.

Note: Le code 62.01 correspond toujours a la meme activite: la programmation
informatique. A partir de cette classe, les systemes nationaux se ramifient - PT
62010, FR 62.01Z, DE 62.01.0, NL 62.01 - mais tous remontent a 62.01.

Le cinquieme chiffre national

Le reglement s'arrete a quatre chiffres. Les instituts nationaux de statistique sont
alors libres - et, en pratique, choisissent universellement - d'etendre la derniere
classe avec un cinquieme chiffre qui capture les sous-activites d'interet national.
C'est la que resident les specificites nationales: la NAF francaise ajoute une lettre
finale (62012), la WZ allemande ajoute un cinquieme chiffre numerique (62.01.0), la
CAE portugaise se condense en un code numerique a cing chiffres (62010), la SBI
neerlandaise utilise un cinquieme chiffre decimal (62.01).

L'invariant critique, garanti par la reglementation, est que les quatre premiers
chiffres de tout code national sont, par construction, une classe NACE. C'est ce qui
rend possible la traduction transfrontaliere: supprimez le cinquieme chiffre, et vous
etes de nouveau sur la colonne vertebrale de I'UE.

Notes explicatives

Chaque classe est accompagnee d'une note explicative officielle qui decrit ce que la
classe inclut et - ce qui est essentiel - ce qu'elle exclut. Les clauses d'exclusion
renvoient souvent a la classe a laquelle I'activite exclue appartient reellement. Ces
notes sont l'arbitre lorsque deux classes semblent toutes deux convenir: elles
constituent, en fait, la jurisprudence de la NACE.
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Source: 2 Structure, pp. 19-34 - Eurostat, NACE Rev. 2.1 (2025), KS-GQ-24-007-EN-N.
Read this chapter online: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-4
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CHAPTER 05
LES REVISIONS ET LE PASSAGE A LAREV. 2.1
Comment la NACE evolue au fil du temps et ce qui a change entre la Rev. 2 et la Rev. 2.1.

Pourquoi les revisions ont lieu

Les economies evoluent. De nouvelles industries apparaissent, d'autres fusionnent ou
disparaissent, et des sous-secteurs autrefois marginaux deviennent suffisamment
importants pour meriter leur propre classe. Une classification statistique qui

n'‘evolue pas avec I'economie perd silencieusement en precision : les activites toutes
nouvelles sont regroupees dans des classes generiques " autres ", et les series
chronologiques ne signifient plus ce qu'elles signifiaient autrefois.

Pour maintenir l'utilite de la NACE sans destabiliser chaque utilisateur en aval, les
revisions sont deliberees, peu frequentes et coordonnees avec la revision
correspondante de la CITI par I'ONU. La Rev. 1 est apparue en 1993, la Rev. 1.1 en
2002, la Rev. 2 en 2006 (appliquee a partir de 2008), et la Rev. 2.1 a ete adoptee en
2023 et s'applique a I'annee de reference 2025 onwards.

Mise a jour NACE 2025 : ce qui change avec la Rev. 2.1

A partir de I'annee de reference 2025, les statistiques europeennes passent de la NACE
Rev. 2 (en vigueur depuis 2008) a la NACE Rev. 2.1. Le code de classe a quatre
chiffres conserve sa forme habituelle - la plupart des classes gardent le meme numero

- mais certaines activites sont renommees, eclatees, fusionnees ou creees.

Les changements NACE 2025 les plus visibles concernent les plateformes numeriques, les
centres de donnees et services cloud, la production d'energies renouvelables, la
reparation et le reemploi, le traitement des dechets, la sante et I'action sociale.

Les instituts nationaux republient leurs sous-classes locales a 5 chiffres (NAF, WZ,

CAE, ATECO, CNAE, SBI, PKD, ...) a la meme date : le code local d'une entreprise peut
donc changer sans que son activite ait bouge.

NACEBridge expose les deux revisions en parallele et toutes les conversions
transfrontalieres passent par la table de correspondance officielle Eurostat entre
Rev. 2 et Rev. 2.1.

Note: L'annee de reference 2025 est la premiere annee ou la Rev. 2.1 devient
obligatoire. Les donnees historiques restent en Rev. 2 : ne les renumerotez jamais et

stockez toujours la revision a cote du code.

Ce qui a change dans la Rev. 2.1
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La Rev. 2.1 est une revision mineure - la structure a survecu et la grande majorite
des classes sont inchangees. Les principaux ajouts et perfectionnements ciblent les
activites qui etaient sous-representees ou mal classees sous la Rev. 2 :

- les services intermedies par des plateformes (places de marche, travail a la tache,
operateurs de I'economie de partage),

- les centres de donnees, l'infrastructure cloud et les services nhumeriques
specialises,

- la reparation et la reutilisation de biens, conformement a la politique de
I'economie circulaire,

- la production d'energie renouvelable et I'equilibrage du reseau, dissocies de la
production d'electricite generique,

- les activites de traitement et de recyclage des dechets, restructurees pour une
granularite accrue,

- les activites de sante et de services sociaux, affinees pour refleter les besoins en
matiere de rapports post-pandemie.

Note: Un code Rev. 2 n'est pas toujours un code Rev. 2.1. Eurostat publie un tableau
de correspondance officiel qui mappe chaque classe Rev. 2 a une ou plusieurs classes
Rev. 2.1 ; certains mappages se divisent, d'autres fusionnent.

Lier les donnees historiques

Pour toute personne gerant une serie chronologique qui s'etend sur le changement de
revision, la regle pratique est la suivante : ne jamais renumeroter les points
historiques et toujours stocker la revision avec le code. NACEBridge fait exactement
cela - chaque classe de nos donnees indigue son annee de revision, et les requetes
inter-revision passent par le tableau de correspondance officiel maintenu par
Eurostat.

Source: 1.5 Revision policy; Annex - Rev. 2 Rev. 2.1 correspondence, pp. 15, 380+ - Eurostat, NACE Rev. 2.1
Read this chapter online: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-5
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CHAPTER 06
VARIANTES NATIONALES
NAF, WZ, CAE, SBI, ATECO, SKD - et comment elles se rapportent toutes a la NACE.

Le contrat de compatibilite

Chaque classification nationale d'activites dans I'UE est liee par le meme contrat
avec la NACE : les quatre premiers chiffres sont, et doivent rester, une classe NACE.
Les instituts nationaux de statistiqgue peuvent etendre la classe de quatrieme niveau
avec un cinquieme chiffre (ou une lettre), renommer les classes dans la langue locale
et ajouter des notes explicatives adaptees a I'economie locale - mais ils ne peuvent
pas creer un nouveau code a quatre chiffres qui n'existe pas dans la NACE, et ils ne
peuvent pas reutiliser un code NACE existant pour une activite differente.

C'est ce qui rend la traduction transfrontaliere possible sans table de traduction
pour chaque paire de pays : I'ossature commune a quatre chiffres est le point
d'ancrage.

Un guide pratique des principaux systemes
- France - NAF (Nomenclature d'activites francaise). Ajoute une lettre finale a la
classe NACE a quatre chiffres (62012, 4711D). Geree par I'INSEE.

- Allemagne - WZ (Klassifikation der Wirtschaftszweige). Ajoute un cinquieme chiffre
numerigue separe par un point (62.01.0, 47.11.1). Geree par DESTATIS.

- Portugal - CAE (Classificacao Portuguesa das Actividades Economicas), actuellement
CAE-Rev. 4. Se condense en un code numerigue a cing chiffres (62010, 47111). Geree par
I'INE.

- Pays-Bas - SBI (Standaard Bedrijfsindeling). Ajoute un cinquieme chiffre decimal
(62.01, 47.11.1). Geree par le CBS.

- Italie - ATECO. Ajoute un cinquieme chiffre numerique (62.01.00 a 62.01.99). Geree
par 'ISTAT.

- Espagne - CNAE (Clasificacion Nacional de Actividades Economicas). Extension
numerique a quatre chiffres (6201). Geree par I'INE.

- Slovenie - SKD (Standardna klasifikacija dejavnosti). Ajoute un cinquieme chiffre
numerique. Geree par le SURS.
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Il'y en a de nombreux autres - chaque Etat membre de I'UE, ainsi que plusieurs pays de
I'EEE et candidats, maintiennent leur propre variante.

Les lire ensemble

En pratique, une entreprise operant au-dela des frontieres - ou un fournisseur de
donnees consolidant des donnees de plusieurs pays - doit nhaviguer avec fluidite entre
ces systemes. La regle est simple : pour traduire n'importe quel code national vers
n'importe quel autre code national, il faut d'abord descendre a I'ancrage NACE partage
a quatre chiffres, puis se ramifier dans les sous-classes a cing chiffres du pays

cible.

C'est exactement ce que fait NACEBridge en arriere-plan, et c'est ce que les routes
/convert et /cousins exposent comme un seul appel d'API.

Note: Ancrage d'abord, ramification ensuite. Chaque traduction transfrontaliere de
code d'activite se reduit a une recherche NACE a 4 chiffres et a une expansion des
sous-classes du pays cible.

Source: 1.3 International context; national implementation notes, pp. 15-18 - Eurostat, NACE Rev. 2.1 (2025), K
Read this chapter online: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-6
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CHAPTER 07
LECTURE ET ATTRIBUTION D'UN CODE
La regle de l'activite principale, la prise de decision descendante, les pieges courants.

Activite principale

Une unite commerciale peut exercer de nombreuses activites a la fois : une boulangerie
peut aussi gerer un petit cafe ; une menuiserie peut installer ce qu'elle fabrique ;

une societe de logiciels peut heberger ce qu'elle developpe. La NACE attribue une
classe unigue par unite, en fonction de I'activite principale de l'unite - I'activite

qui contribue le plus a la valeur ajoutee de I'unite.

La valeur ajoutee, et non le chiffre d'affaires. Le chiffre d'affaires est un

indicateur commode lorsque les donnees de valeur ajoutee ne sont pas disponibles, mais
le principe est la valeur ajoutee : quelle proportion du travail et du capital propres

a l'unite a produit le resultat observe.

La methode descendante

Lorsque plusieurs classes candidates sont plausibles, la NACE prescrit une procedure
decisionnelle descendante : choisissez d'abord la section gagnante (en comparant la
valeur ajoutee entre les sections), puis la division gagnante au sein de cette

section, puis le groupe gagnant, puis la classe gagnante. Cela evite qu'une petite
activite de niche n'entraine l'unite entiere dans une classe non representative
simplement parce que cette classe est tres specifique.

Note: Descendante signifie : choisissez le parent gagnant d'abord, puis descendez. Ne
choisissez jamais une classe tres specifique simplement parce qu'elle convient
parfaitement - verifiez d'abord que sa section parente est bien gagnante.

Exemple concret : un cafe torrefacteur

Une seule unite legale torrefie du cafe, vend des grains entiers en gros a des
restaurants et gere un cafe au rez-de-chaussee. Trois activites : fabrication de
produits a base de cafe (division 10.83), commerce de gros de boissons (46.34) et
activites de services de restauration (56).

Application de la methode descendante : comparez d'abord la valeur ajoutee au niveau
de la section - section C (Industrie manufacturiere), section G (Commerce de gros et
de detail), section | (Hebergement et restauration). Supposons gue le cafe produise
plus de valeur ajoutee que la torrefaction et le commerce de gros combines. La section
| I'emporte. Descente : la division 56 I'emporte par construction. Groupe 56.1
(Restaurants et services de restauration mobile). Classe 56.10.
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L'unite entiere est classee sous 56.10, meme si l'activite de torrefaction est
reellement presente et pourrait avoir sa propre ligne de chiffre d'affaires dans les
comptes.

Pieges courants

- Confondre produit et activite. Une entreprise qui vend des logiciels n'est pas
automatiquement une entreprise de logiciels : si elle ne fait que revendre, elle
releve du commerce de gros/de detail ; si elle developpe, elle releve de la classe
62.01.

- Utiliser le cinquieme chiffre national pour decider. Les pays proposent parfois une
sous-classe a cing chiffres tres specifique qui semble decrire parfaitement
I'entreprise. C'est tres bien - mais seulement une fois que la classe a quatre
chiffres est etablie par la methode descendante.

- Enregistrer une unite legale versus une unite locale. Les codes NACE s'appliquent
aux unites statistiques. Une societe holding avec des filiales dans differents
secteurs recoit un code qui reflete I'activite de la holding, et non I'agregat de ses
filiales.

Source: 3 Rules of classification, pp. 35-55 - Eurostat, NACE Rev. 2.1 (2025), KS-GQ-24-007-EN-N.
Read this chapter online: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-7
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CHAPTER 08
UTILISER LA NACE AVEC DES OUTILS MODERNES
Un bref tour d'horizon des outils en ligne, des assistants IA et des telechargements - avec des reperes pour les (

Outils en ligne

Le site NACEBridge propose une poignee de petits outils qui couvrent presque toutes
les questions quotidiennes d'un entrepreneur, d'un analyste, d'un journaliste ou d'un
agent public. Recherche trouve les classes par mot-cle ; Decoder explique un code que
vous avez deja ; Cousins liste les classes voisines pour verifier un choix limite ;
Convertir traduit un code national vers son equivalent dans un autre pays de I'UE ; et
Grille presente toute la hierarchie d'un coup d' il. Tous sont gratuits et sans

compte.

Assistants IA

Si vous utilisez un assistant IA moderne - ChatGPT, Claude, Cursor et similaires - il

peut repondre directement a vos questions sur la NACE en s'appuyant sur ce site. Vous
pouvez ainsi demander en langage courant, par exemple : " quelle classe NACE couvre un
food-truck a cafe au Portugal ? " et obtenir une reponse citant le bon code. Pour la

plupart des lecteurs, c'est la facon la plus simple de travailler avec la NACE : ni
formulaires, ni telechargements, juste une conversation.

Telechargements

Pour la lecture hors ligne, I'etude ou I'archivage, ce manuel est disponible en PDF et
en EPUB depuis la page d'accueil du manuel. Le manuel officiel d'Eurostat - source
primaire de chaque chapitre - y est egalement miroite, a un clic.

Note: Tout sur NACEBridge est gratuit a lire, a lier et a integrer. Les paliers
payants ne font que relever les quotas d'acces automatise ; la classification
elle-meme est une infrastructure publique europeenne.

Pour les developpeurs

Si vous construisez un logiciel qui doit interroger les codes NACE, NACEBridge expose
une APl REST et un serveur MCP pour les outils IA. Les details - endpoints,
authentification, quotas, SDK et exemples - se trouvent dans la documentation
developpeur, sur /docs. Ce manuel reste volontairement au niveau des concepts.

Source: Cross-reference: NACEBridge API docs - Eurostat, NACE Rev. 2.1 (2025), KS-GQ-24-007-EN-N.
Read this chapter online: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#chapter-8
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APPENDIX A
SOURCES & ATTRIBUTION
Where every claim in this handbook comes from, how it was derived, and how you may reuse it.

A.1 Primary source

This handbook is a plain-language companion to the official Eurostat NACE manual.
Every substantive statement - the four-level structure, the anchoring rules, the
revision history, the classification principles - is derived from a single primary
source published by the European Commission's statistical office.

NACE Rev. 2.1 - Statistical classification of economic activities in the European
Community: Eurostat, Manuals and guidelines series, 2025 edition. Publication code
KS-GQ-24-007-EN-N. ISBN 978-92-68-19443-4. doi:10.2785/4407311. -
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/products-manuals-and-guidelines/-/ks-gq-24-007

Ramon - Eurostat's classifications server: Machine-readable NACE code lists,

explanatory notes, and correspondence tables between NACE Rev. 2, Rev. 2.1, ISIC Rev.

4, and ISIC Rev. 5. -
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/ramon/nomenclatures/index.cfm?TargetUrI=LST_NOM_DTL&StrNom=NACE_RE\

A.2 Legal basis
NACE is not a suggestion. It is EU statistical law, and any handbook that speaks to
"who governs it" must cite the acts that establish it. Two instruments matter:

Regulation (EC) No 1893/2006: The European Parliament and Council regulation that
established NACE Rev. 2 as the mandatory classification for European business
statistics. - https://eur-lex.europa.eu/eli/reg/2006/1893/0j

Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2023/137: Amends Regulation (EC) No 1893/2006 to
introduce NACE Rev. 2.1 with effect from reference year 2025. -
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/eli/reg_del/2023/137/0j

A.3 International alignment

NACE is the European view of a global taxonomy. Its top two levels are aligned by
treaty with the United Nations Statistics Division's ISIC. Cross-border comparisons
and correspondence tables both defer to these UN publications.

ISIC Rev. 4: International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic
Activities, Rev. 4. United Nations, 2008. Series M, No. 4/Rev. 4. -
https://unstats.un.org/unsd/classifications/Econ/isic
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ISIC Rev. 5: Draft international standard aligned with NACE Rev. 2.1. Adopted by the
UN Statistical Commission in 2023. - https://unstats.un.org/unsd/classifications/Econ

A.4 National variants

Where this handbook names national classifications - CAE (Portugal), NAF (France), WZ
(Germany), SBI (Netherlands), and their equivalents across the EU27 - the underlying
code lists come from each Member State's national statistical institute. NACEBridge
mirrors those lists and keeps them aligned with the Eurostat backbone.

Portugal - CAE Rev. 4: Instituto Nacional de Estatistica (INE).

France - NAF Rev. 2 / 2025: Institut national de la statistique et des etudes
economiques (INSEE).

Germany - WZ 2025: Statistisches Bundesamt (Destatis).
Netherlands - SBI 2025: Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek (CBS).

All other EU Member States: Respective national statistical institutes, mirrored via
NACEBridge Market Intelligence.

A.5 Reuse and license

The primary source is reused under the European Commission's reuse policy. Commission
Decision 2011/833/EU allows reuse of documents produced by the Commission and Eurostat
for both commercial and non-commercial purposes, provided the source is acknowledged
and the meaning is not distorted.

This handbook - the plain-language text, the illustrations, the code samples, and the
software that renders it - is  TEKSOMA Technologies. It is distributed free of charge
under the Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International licence (CC BY 4.0). You may
copy, redistribute, translate, or adapt it, provided you credit NACEBridge and

preserve the citation to Eurostat.

Commission Decision 2011/833/EU: Reuse of Commission documents. Recital and articles
govern the reuse of the Eurostat manual quoted throughout this handbook. -
https://eur-lex.europa.eu/eli/dec/2011/833/0j

CC BY 4.0: Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International - applies to the derivative
text, layout, and code of this handbook. -
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https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/

A.6 Editorial method

The eight chapters were written by re-reading the corresponding sections of
KS-GQ-24-007-EN-N and producing a shorter, plainer restatement in the same order the
manual presents them. No claim in the body of any chapter is invented; every claim is
traceable to the page range printed at the foot of that chapter ("Source: ... pp. ...").

Where the primary source is ambiguous or silent - for example, on how to use NACE
programmatically, or on the practical mechanics of cross-border code conversion - the
handbook says so explicitly, and cites NACEBridge's own API documentation instead of
the manual.

Translations into the 22 other official EU languages were produced by machine
translation (Google Gemini via the Lovable Al Gateway) and marked with a
translationStatus banner. English is the source of truth; where a translation and the
English disagree, the English wins.

A.7 How to cite this handbook
If you quote or paraphrase this handbook in a research paper, policy note, or software
documentation, please cite it as:

Suggested citation: TEKSOMA Technologies (2026). The NACE Handbook - a plain-language
companion to NACE Rev. 2.1. NACEBridge, first edition. https://nacebridge.eu/handbook

Underlying source (always cite alongside): Eurostat (2025). NACE Rev. 2.1 -
Statistical classification of economic activities in the European Community.
Luxembourg: Publications Office of the European Union. KS-GQ-24-007-EN-N.

A.8 Corrections and contact

If you spot a paraphrase that materially differs from the primary source, an outdated
legal reference, or a broken citation link, please tell us. Corrections are applied to
the master English source, then re-translated into the other locales in the same
release.

Corrections: handbook@nacebridge.eu

Reuse questions: See the CC BY 4.0 licence link above.

Live version: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#attribution

2026 TEKSOMA Technologies - nacebridge.eu - Reuses Eurostat NACE Rev. 2.1 under the EC reuse policy
Live: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#attribution Page 20 of 42 El El
k



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/
https://nacebridge.eu/handbook
https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#attribution
https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#attribution
https://nacebridge.eu/handbook#attribution

NACEBridge - The NACE Handbook Appendix B - Institutions & data sources

APPENDIX B
INSTITUTIONS & DATA SOURCES
European and national statistical authorities referenced across the handbook.

B.1 European & international bodies

Commission - European Commission

European Commission - proposes EU legislation and, together with Eurostat, adopts the
implementing acts that update NACE.

Official source: https://commission.europa.eu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/commission

Council - Council of the European Union

Council of the European Union - represents member state governments and co-legislates
EU statistical regulations.

Official source: https://www.consilium.europa.eu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/council

EEA - European Economic Area

European Economic Area - extends the EU single market to Iceland, Liechtenstein and
Norway, which also apply NACE.

Official source: https://lwww.efta.int/eea

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/eea

EFTA - European Free Trade Association

European Free Trade Association - Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway and Switzerland; EFTA
statistical offices align with NACE.

Official source: https://lwww.efta.int/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/efta

EU - European Union

European Union - the political and economic union whose member states use NACE as a
shared statistical language.

Official source: https://european-union.europa.eu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/eu

European Parliament - European Parliament

The EU's directly elected legislative body; co-legislates the regulations that make
NACE binding.

Official source: https://www.europarl.europa.eu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/european-parliament
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Eurostat - Eurostat - Statistical Office of the European Union

The statistical office of the European Union. Eurostat produces, maintains and
publishes NACE - the classification every EU member state uses to describe economic
activity.

Official source: https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/eurostat

OECD - Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development - uses ISIC-aligned
classifications for cross-country economic statistics.

Official source: https://www.oecd.org/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eul/institutions/oecd

UN - United Nations Statistics Division

United Nations Statistics Division - custodian of ISIC, the global reference
classification NACE is derived from.

Official source: https://unstats.un.org/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eul/institutions/un

B.2 National statistical institutes

CBS - Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek (NL)

Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek - the Netherlands' national statistical institute;
publishes SBI.

Official source: https://lwww.cbs.nl/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/cbs

CSB - Centrala statistikas parvalde (LV)

Centrala statistikas parvalde - Latvia's Central Statistical Bureau; publishes NACE 2.
Official source: https://stat.gov.Iv/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/csb

CSO - Central Statistics Office (Ireland) (IE)

Central Statistics Office - Ireland's national statistical office.
Official source: https://www.cso.ie/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/cso

CyStat - Cyprus Statistical Service (CY)
Cyprus Statistical Service - Cyprus' national statistical office.
Official source: https://www.cystat.gov.cy/
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On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eul/institutions/cystat

CZSO - Cesky statisticky urad (CZ)

Cesky statisticky urad - Czechia's national statistical office; publishes CZ-NACE.
Official source: https://www.czso.cz/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/czso

Destatis - Statistisches Bundesamt (DE)

Statistisches Bundesamt - Germany's federal statistical office; publishes WZ.
Official source: https://lwww.destatis.de/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/destatis

DST - Danmarks Statistik (DK)

Danmarks Statistik - Denmark's national statistical institute; publishes DB (Dansk
Branchekode).

Official source: https://www.dst.dk/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/dst

DZS - Drzavni zavod za statistiku (HR)

Drzavni zavod za statistiku - Croatia's national statistical bureau; publishes NKD.
Official source: https://dzs.gov.hr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/dzs

ELSTAT - Hellenic Statistical Authority (GR)

Hellenic Statistical Authority - Greece's national statistical institute; publishes
STAKOD.

Official source: https://lwww.statistics.gr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eul/institutions/elstat

GUS - G owny Urzad Statystyczny (PL)

G owny Urzad Statystyczny - Poland's central statistical office; publishes PKD.
Official source: https://stat.gov.pl/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/gus

INE - Instituto Nacional de Estatistica (Portugal) (PT)

Instituto Nacional de Estatistica - Portugal's national statistical institute;
publishes CAE.

Official source: https://www.ine.pt/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/ine
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INE-ES - Instituto Nacional de Estadistica (Spain) (ES)

Instituto Nacional de Estadistica - Spain's national statistical institute; publishes
CNAE.

Official source: https://lwww.ine.es/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/ine-es

INS - Institutul National de Statistica (Romania) (RO)

Institutul National de Statistica - Romania's national institute of statistics;
publishes CAEN.

Official source: https://insse.ro/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/ins

INSEE - Institut national de la statistique et des etudes economiques (FR)
Institut national de la statistique et des etudes economiques - France's national
statistical institute; publishes NAF.

Official source: https://lwww.insee.fr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/insee

ISTAT - Istituto Nazionale di Statistica (IT)

Istituto Nazionale di Statistica - Italy's national statistical institute; publishes
ATECO.

Official source: https://www.istat.it/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/istat

KSH - Kozponti Statisztikai Hivatal (HU)

Kozponti Statisztikai Hivatal - Hungary's central statistical office; publishes TEAOR.
Official source: https://www.ksh.hu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/ksh

LSD - Lietuvos statistikos departamentas (LT)

Lietuvos statistikos departamentas - Lithuania's statistics office; publishes EVRK.
Official source: https://www.stat.gov.|t/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/Isd

NSI - (Bulgaria) (BG)
- Bulgaria's national statistical institute;
publishes KID.
Official source: https://www.nsi.bg/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/nsi
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NSO - National Statistics Office (Malta) (MT)

National Statistics Office - Malta's national statistical office.
Official source: https://nso.gov.mt/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eul/institutions/nso

SCB - Statistiska centralbyran (SE)

Statistiska centralbyran - Sweden's national statistical institute; publishes SNI.
Official source: https://www.scb.se/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/sch

SSB - Statistisk sentralbyra (NO)

Statistisk sentralbyra - Norway's national statistical institute (EEA); publishes
SN2007.

Official source: https://www.ssb.no/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/ssb

STAT - Statistik Austria (AT)

Statistik Austria - Austria's national statistical institute; publishes ONACE.
Official source: https://www.statistik.at/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/stat

STAT.FI - Tilastokeskus (Statistics Finland) (FI)

Tilastokeskus - Finland's national statistical institute; publishes TOL.
Official source: https://www.stat.fi/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eul/institutions/stat-fi

STATBEL - Statbel (BE)

Statbel - Belgium's national statistical office; publishes NACE-BEL.
Official source: https://statbel.fgov.be/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/statbel

STATEC - Institut national de la statistique et des etudes economiques du Luxembourg
(LU)

Institut national de la statistique et des etudes economiques du Luxembourg -
publishes NACE-LUX.

Official source: https://statistiques.public.lu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/statec

Statistikaamet - Statistics Estonia (EE)
Statistics Estonia - Estonia's national statistical office; publishes EMTAK.
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Official source: https://www.stat.ee/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/statistikaamet

SURS - Statisticni urad Republike Slovenije (SI)

Statisticni urad Republike Slovenije - Slovenia's statistical office; publishes SKD.
Official source: https://www.stat.si/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/surs

SUSR - Statisticky urad Slovenskej republiky (SK)

Statisticky urad Slovenskej republiky - Slovakia's statistical office; publishes SK
NACE.

Official source: https://slovak.statistics.sk/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/susr

Tilastokeskus - Tilastokeskus (Statistics Finland) (FI)

Statistics Finland - Finland's national statistical institute; publishes TOL.
Official source: https://www.stat.fi/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions/tilastokeskus

Live index: https://nacebridge.eu/institutions
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APPENDIX C
NATIONAL & EU CLASSIFICATIONS
Activity classifications aligned with NACE Rev. 2.1 at the 4-digit class level.

C.1 European reference

CPA - Statistical Classification of Products by Activity

Statistical Classification of Products by Activity - the EU classification of goods
and services, derived from and aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/cpa

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/cpa

ISIC - International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities
International Standard Industrial Classification - the United Nations global backbone
that NACE aligns to at the first two digits.

Official source: https://unstats.un.org/unsd/classifications/Econ/isic

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomiesf/isic

NACE - Statistical Classification of Economic Activities in the European Community
The EU's official classification of economic activities. NACE is the backbone every
national system in the Union anchors to at the 4-digit class.

Official source: https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/nace

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/nace

NACEBridge - NACEBridge
Open bridge between NACE and national activity classifications, maintained by TEKSOMA.
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/nacebridge

NAICS - North American Industry Classification System

North American Industry Classification System - used by the US, Canada and Mexico; a
common counterpart when comparing EU and North American data.

Official source: https://www.census.gov/naics/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/naics

PRODCOM - Community Production statistics

EU industrial production statistics - a detailed product list linked to NACE
manufacturing classes.

Official source: https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/prodcom

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/prodcom

SIC - Standard Industrial Classification (UK)
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Standard Industrial Classification - the UK activity classification, historically
aligned with NACE Rev. 2.

Official source: https://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/sic/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/sic

C.2 National classifications

ATECO - Classificazione delle attivita economiche (IT)
Classificazione delle attivita economiche - the Italian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://www.istat.it/it/archivio/17888

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/ateco

CAE - Classificacao Portuguesa das Actividades Economicas (PT)

Portugal's national activity classification, published by INE. Aligned with NACE at
the 4-digit level.

Official source: https://lwww.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_cnactividades
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/cae

CAEN - Clasificarea Activitatilor din Economia Nationala (RO)

Clasificarea Activitatilor din Economia Nationala - the Romanian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://insse.ro/cms/en/content/caen-classification

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/caen

CNAE - Clasificacion Nacional de Actividades Economicas (ES)

Clasificacion Nacional de Actividades Economicas - the Spanish national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source:
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/INEbase/es/operacion.htm?c=Estadistica_C&cid=1254736177032
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/cnae

CZ-NACE - CZ-NACE (C2)

CZ-NACE - the Czech implementation of NACE.

Official source:
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/klasifikace_ekonomickych_cinnosti_cz_nace
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/cz-nace

DBO07 - Dansk Branchekode 2007 (DK)
Dansk Branchekode 2007 - the Danish national activity classification, aligned with
NACE.
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Official source:
https://www.dst.dk/da/Statistik/dokumentation/nomenklaturer/dansk-branchekode-2007
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/db07

EMTAK - Eesti majanduse tegevusalade klassifikaator (EE)

Eesti majanduse tegevusalade klassifikaator - the Estonian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://emtak.rik.ee/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/emtak

EVRK - Ekonomines veiklos rusiu klasifikatorius (LT)

Ekonomines veiklos rusiu klasifikatorius - the Lithuanian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://osp.stat.gov.lt/klasifikatoriu-katalogas

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/evrk

KID - -2008 (BG)

-2008 - the Bulgarian national activity classification, aligned with NACE.
Official source: https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2660/kid-2008
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/kid

NACE-BEL - NACE-BEL (BE)

NACE-BEL - the Belgian implementation of NACE with additional national detail.
Official source:
https://statbel.fgov.be/nl/over-statbel/methodologie/classificaties/nace-bel-2008
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/nace-bel

NAF - Nomenclature d'activites francaise (FR)

France's national activity classification, published by INSEE. Aligned with NACE at
the 4-digit level with a 5-character format.

Official source: https://lwww.insee.fr/fr/information/2406147

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/naf

NKD - Nacionalna klasifikacija djelatnosti (HR)

Nacionalna klasifikacija djelatnosti - the Croatian national activity classification,
aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://dzs.gov.hr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/nkd

ONACE - Osterreichische NACE (AT)
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Osterreichische NACE - the Austrian implementation of NACE.
Official source: https://www.statistik.at/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/onace

PKD - Polska Klasyfikacja Dzia alnosci (PL)

Polska Klasyfikacja Dzia alnosci - the Polish national activity classification,
aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://stat.gov.pl/Klasyfikacje/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/pkd

SBI - Standaard Bedrijfsindeling (NL)

Standaard Bedrijfsindeling - the Dutch national activity classification, aligned with

NACE.

Official source:
https://www.cbs.nl/nl-nl/onze-diensten/methoden/classificaties/activiteiten/shi-2008-standaard-bedrijfsindeling-2(
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/sbi

SK NACE - SK NACE (SK)

SK NACE - the Slovak implementation of NACE.

Official source: https://slovak.statistics.sk/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/sk-nace

SKD - Standardna klasifikacija dejavnosti (Sl)

Standardna klasifikacija dejavnosti - the Slovenian national activity classification,
aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en/Methods/Classifications

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/skd

SN2007 - Standard for n ringsgruppering 2007 (NO)

Standard for n ringsgruppering - the Norwegian national activity classification,
aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://www.ssb.no/klass/klassifikasjoner/6

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/sn2007

SNI - Svensk naringsgrensindelning (SE)

Svensk naringsgrensindelning - the Swedish national activity classification, aligned

with NACE.

Official source:
https://www.scb.se/dokumentation/klassifikationer-och-standarder/standard-for-svensk-naringsgrensindelning-sr
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/sni
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STAKOD - STAKOD (GR)

STAKOD - the Greek national activity classification, aligned with NACE.
Official source: https://www.statistics.gr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/stakod

TEAOR - TEAOR (HU)

TEAOR - the Hungarian national activity classification, aligned with NACE.
Official source: https://www.ksh.hu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/teaor

TOL - Toimialaluokitus (FI)

Toimialaluokitus - the Finnish national activity classification, aligned with NACE.
Official source: https://www.stat.fi/fi/luokitukset/toimiala/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/tol

W?Z - Klassifikation der Wirtschaftszweige (DE)

Klassifikation der Wirtschaftszweige - the German national activity classification,

aligned with NACE.

Official source:
https://www.destatis.de/DE/Methoden/Klassifikationen/Gueter-Wirtschaftsklassifikationen/klassifikation-wz-2008.
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies/wz

Live index: https://nacebridge.eu/taxonomies
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APPENDIX D
GLOSSARY
Classifications, EU bodies and national statistical institutes referenced across the handbook.

D.1 NACEBridge steward

TEKSOMA | MARKET INTELLIGENCE - Market-intelligence practice of the TEKSOMA group;
curates the European classification datasets that feed NACEBridge.

Official source: https://mi.teksoma.com

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-t-ksom-m-rket-int-lligence

TEKSOMA Holding - Short name for TEKSOMA Holding, Lda. - the Portuguese group that
stewards NACEBridge.

Official source: https://teksoma.com

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-t-ksom-holding

TEKSOMA Holding, Lda. - Portuguese parent company (Lisbon) that owns and stewards the
NACEBridge open-data project.

Official source: https:/fteksoma.com

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-t-ksom-holding-lda

TEKSOMA Technologies - Technology arm of TEKSOMA Holding; builds, hosts and maintains
the NACEBridge platform and its public APIs.

Official source: https://tech.teksoma.com

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-t-ksom-technologies

D.2 Classifications

CPA - Statistical Classification of Products by Activity - the EU classification of
goods and services, derived from and aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/cpa

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-cpa

ISIC - International Standard Industrial Classification - the United Nations global
backbone that NACE aligns to at the first two digits.

Official source: https://unstats.un.org/unsd/classifications/Econ/isic

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-isic

NACE - Statistical Classification of Economic Activities in the European Community -
the EU standard for describing what a business does.

Official source: https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/nace

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-nace
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NACEBridge - Open bridge between NACE and national activity classifications,
maintained by TEKSOMA.
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-nacebridge

NAICS - North American Industry Classification System - used by the US, Canada and
Mexico; a common counterpart when comparing EU and North American data.

Official source: https://www.census.gov/naics/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-naics

PRODCOM - EU industrial production statistics - a detailed product list linked to NACE
manufacturing classes.

Official source: https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/prodcom

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-prodcom

SIC - Standard Industrial Classification - the UK activity classification,
historically aligned with NACE Rev. 2.

Official source: https://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/sic/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-sic

D.3 EU institutions

Commission - European Commission - proposes EU legislation and, together with
Eurostat, adopts the implementing acts that update NACE.

Official source: https://commission.europa.eu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-commission

Council - Council of the European Union - represents member state governments and
co-legislates EU statistical regulations.

Official source: https://www.consilium.europa.eu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-council

EEA - European Economic Area - extends the EU single market to Iceland, Liechtenstein
and Norway, which also apply NACE.

Official source: https://lwww.efta.int/eea

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-eea

EFTA - European Free Trade Association - Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway and
Switzerland; EFTA statistical offices align with NACE.

Official source: https://lwww.efta.int/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-efta
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EU - European Union - the political and economic union whose member states use NACE as
a shared statistical language.

Official source: https://european-union.europa.eu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-eu

European Parliament - The EU's directly elected legislative body; co-legislates the
regulations that make NACE binding.

Official source: https://www.europarl.europa.eu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-european-parliament

Eurostat - The statistical office of the European Union - publishes and maintains
NACE.

Official source: https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-eurostat

OECD - Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development - uses ISIC-aligned
classifications for cross-country economic statistics.

Official source: https://www.oecd.org/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-oecd

UN - United Nations Statistics Division - custodian of ISIC, the global reference
classification NACE is derived from.

Official source: https://unstats.un.org/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-un

D.4 National statistical institutes

CBS - Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek - the Netherlands' national statistical
institute; publishes SBI.

Official source: https://lwww.cbs.nl/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-cbs

CSB - Centrala statistikas parvalde - Latvia's Central Statistical Bureau; publishes
NACE 2.

Official source: https://stat.gov.Iv/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-csb

CSO - Central Statistics Office - Ireland's national statistical office.
Official source: https://lwww.cso.ie/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-cso
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CyStat - Cyprus Statistical Service - Cyprus' national statistical office.
Official source: https://www.cystat.gov.cy/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-cystat

CZSO - Cesky statisticky urad - Czechia's national statistical office; publishes
CZ-NACE.

Official source: https://www.czso.cz/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-czso

Destatis - Statistisches Bundesamt - Germany's federal statistical office; publishes
WZ.

Official source: https://lwww.destatis.de/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-destatis

DESTATIS - Statistisches Bundesamt - Germany's federal statistical office; publishes
WZ.

Official source: https://lwww.destatis.de/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-destatis

DST - Danmarks Statistik - Denmark's national statistical institute; publishes DB
(Dansk Branchekode).

Official source: https://www.dst.dk/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-dst

DZS - Drzavni zavod za statistiku - Croatia's national statistical bureau; publishes
NKD.

Official source: https://dzs.gov.hr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-dzs

ELSTAT - Hellenic Statistical Authority - Greece's national statistical institute;
publishes STAKOD.

Official source: https://www.statistics.gr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-elstat

GUS - G owny Urzad Statystyczny - Poland's central statistical office; publishes PKD.
Official source: https://stat.gov.pl/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-gus

INE - Instituto Nacional de Estatistica - Portugal's national statistical institute;
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NACEBridge - The NACE Handbook

publishes CAE.
Official source: https://www.ine.pt/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-ine

INE-ES - Instituto Nacional de Estadistica - Spain's national statistical institute;
publishes CNAE.

Official source: https://lwww.ine.es/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-ine-es

INS - Institutul National de Statistica - Romania's national institute of statistics;
publishes CAEN.

Official source: https://insse.ro/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-ins

INSEE - Institut national de la statistique et des etudes economiques - France's
national statistical institute; publishes NAF.

Official source: https://www.insee.fr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-insee

ISTAT - Istituto Nazionale di Statistica - Italy's national statistical institute;
publishes ATECO.

Official source: https://www.istat.it/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-istat

KSH - Kozponti Statisztikai Hivatal - Hungary's central statistical office; publishes
TEAOR.

Official source: https://www.ksh.hu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-ksh

LSD - Lietuvos statistikos departamentas - Lithuania's statistics office; publishes
EVRK.

Official source: https://www.stat.gov.|t/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-Isd

NSI - - Bulgaria's national statistical institute;
publishes KID.

Official source: https://www.nsi.bg/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-nsi

NSO - National Statistics Office - Malta's national statistical office.
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Official source: https://nso.gov.mt/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-nso

SCB - Statistiska centralbyran - Sweden's national statistical institute; publishes
SNI.

Official source: https://www.scb.se/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-scb

SSB - Statistisk sentralbyra - Norway's national statistical institute (EEA);
publishes SN2007.

Official source: https://www.ssb.no/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-ssb

STAT - Statistik Austria - Austria's national statistical institute; publishes ONACE.
Official source: https://www.statistik.at/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-stat

STAT.FI - Tilastokeskus - Finland's national statistical institute; publishes TOL.
Official source: https://lwww.stat.fi/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-stat-fi

STATBEL - Statbel - Belgium's national statistical office; publishes NACE-BEL.
Official source: https://statbel.fgov.be/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-statbel

STATEC - Institut national de la statistique et des etudes economiques du Luxembourg -
publishes NACE-LUX.

Official source: https://statistiques.public.lu/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-statec

Statistikaamet - Statistics Estonia - Estonia's national statistical office; publishes
EMTAK.

Official source: https://lwww.stat.ee/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-statistikaamet

SURS - Statisticni urad Republike Slovenije - Slovenia's statistical office; publishes
SKD.

Official source: https://www.stat.si/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-surs
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SUSR - Statisticky urad Slovenskej republiky - Slovakia's statistical office;
publishes SK NACE.

Official source: https://slovak.statistics.sk/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-susr

Tilastokeskus - Statistics Finland - Finland's national statistical institute;
publishes TOL.

Official source: https://www.stat.fi/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-tilastokeskus

D.5 National classifications

ATECO - Classificazione delle attivita economiche - the Italian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://www.istat.it/it/archivio/17888

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-ateco

CAE - Classificacao Portuguesa das Actividades Economicas - the Portuguese national
activity classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://lwww.ine.pt/xportal/xmain?xpid=INE&xpgid=ine_cnactividades
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-cae

CAEN - Clasificarea Activitatilor din Economia Nationala - the Romanian national
activity classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://insse.ro/cms/en/content/caen-classification

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-caen

CNAE - Clasificacion Nacional de Actividades Economicas - the Spanish national

activity classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source:
https://www.ine.es/dyngs/INEbase/es/operacion.htm?c=Estadistica_C&cid=1254736177032
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-cnae

CZ-NACE - CZ-NACE - the Czech implementation of NACE.

Official source:
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/klasifikace_ekonomickych_cinnosti_cz_nace
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-cz-nace

DBO07 - Dansk Branchekode 2007 - the Danish national activity classification, aligned
with NACE.
Official source:
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https://www.dst.dk/da/Statistik/dokumentation/nomenklaturer/dansk-branchekode-2007
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-db07

EMTAK - Eesti majanduse tegevusalade klassifikaator - the Estonian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://femtak.rik.ee/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-emtak

EVRK - Ekonomines veiklos rusiu klasifikatorius - the Lithuanian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://osp.stat.gov.lt/klasifikatoriu-katalogas

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-evrk

KID - -2008 - the Bulgarian national activity classification, aligned with NACE.
Official source: https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/2660/kid-2008
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-kid

NACE-BEL - NACE-BEL - the Belgian implementation of NACE with additional national
detail.

Official source:
https://statbel.fgov.be/nl/over-statbel/methodologie/classificaties/nace-bel-2008

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-nace-bel

NAF - Nomenclature d'activites francaise - the French national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://www.insee.fr/fr/information/2406147

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-naf

NKD - Nacionalna klasifikacija djelatnosti - the Croatian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://dzs.gov.hr/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-nkd

ONACE - Osterreichische NACE - the Austrian implementation of NACE.
Official source: https://www.statistik.at/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-onace

PKD - Polska Klasyfikacja Dzia alnosci - the Polish national activity classification,
aligned with NACE.
Official source: https://stat.gov.pl/Klasyfikacje/
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On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-pkd

SBI - Standaard Bedrijfsindeling - the Dutch national activity classification, aligned

with NACE.

Official source:
https://www.cbs.nl/nl-nl/onze-diensten/methoden/classificaties/activiteiten/sbi-2008-standaard-bedrijfsindeling-2(
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-sbi

SK NACE - SK NACE - the Slovak implementation of NACE.
Official source: https://slovak.statistics.sk/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-sk-nace

SKD - Standardna klasifikacija dejavnosti - the Slovenian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://www.stat.si/StatWeb/en/Methods/Classifications
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-skd

SN2007 - Standard for n ringsgruppering - the Norwegian national activity
classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source: https://www.ssb.no/klass/klassifikasjoner/6

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-sn2007

SNI - Svensk naringsgrensindelning - the Swedish national activity classification,

aligned with NACE.

Official source:
https://www.scb.se/dokumentation/klassifikationer-och-standarder/standard-for-svensk-naringsgrensindelning-sr
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-sni

STAKOD - STAKOD - the Greek national activity classification, aligned with NACE.
Official source: https://www.statistics.gr/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-stakod

TEAOR - TEAOR - the Hungarian national activity classification, aligned with NACE.
Official source: https://www.ksh.hu/
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-teaor

TOL - Toimialaluokitus - the Finnish national activity classification, aligned with
NACE.

Official source: https://www.stat.fi/fi/luokitukset/toimiala/

On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-tol
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WZ - Klassifikation der Wirtschaftszweige - the German national activity

classification, aligned with NACE.

Official source:
https://www.destatis.de/DE/Methoden/Klassifikationen/Gueter-Wirtschaftsklassifikationen/klassifikation-wz-2008.
On NACEBridge: https://nacebridge.eu/handbook/glossary#term-wz
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straight to it - with search, translations and updates.
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